NEW MEXIGO

OIL GONSERVATION COMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

ol e

Septoubar 6, 1956

Magnolia Petroleum Co,

Box 727
Kermit, Taxas
Re: Jicarilla "H® A
Sece 11-26N-3W
Att: Mr, C.As Miller

Assistant District Productiozn Superintendent
Dear 3ir:
We are by this letter tentatively dual completion on the above

on
well in the Hesaverde and Pistwred fs pones, as set out in your
application of August 26, 1956,

Upon final completion of the well should melee application for
Administretive Approval to Mre 4o Porter, Seoretary and Director of
the Conmission, Box 871, Santa Pe, NoM¥c This spplication should
include a schematic diagrss showing how the well is eQuipped and should
indicate that offset eperstors hawe been notified of your application.

Yours very truly

Mch
Supervisor, Distriect #3

ECAtks

cot Mre, As L. Porter
0CC, Santa Fe, N.M.
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MAGNOLIA PETROLEUM C
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